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For: Gregg Underheim (608) 266-2254 By/Representing: Sandy Lonergan
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Squect: Insurance - health Extra Coupies:

Submit via email: YES
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Revising the uniform application form
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Kahler, Pam

From: Lonergan, Sandra

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 9:15 AM
~ To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Amendments to AB 876

Importance: High

Hi Pam,

I'want this bill to go away now! Here are 4 amendments that Dick Sweet drafted for us for the exec this morning -
would you please turn them into LRB amendments? Thank you very much. This bill is being heard & cxec'd this
morning -- to rules this afternoon, then on the floor on Wednesday. I don't think any more amendments will come
out of the hearing this morning, but they may. I'll let you know when I return. Thank you again!

Sandy

From: Mautz, Kelly

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 8:53 AM
To: Rep.Underheim; Lonergan, Sandra
Cc: Sweet, Richard

Subject: Amendments to AB 876

0255/1 0256/1 0257/1 0258/1

Kelly Mautz

Legislative Council Staff
264-6915 -
kelly.mautz@Ilegis.state.wi.us
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TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 876

the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
a4

@ 1. Page 2, linc 2: after fights gk ids

3 at least every 2 years.”,
S/

“The commissioner shall revise the form

4 (END) -
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